
 

Memo 

DATE:    November 1, 2012 

TO:    Historic Preservation Commission 

FROM:    Pilar LaValley, Preservation Planner, (415) 575‐9084 

REVIEWED BY:  Tim Frye, Preservation Coordinator, (415) 575‐6822 

RE:  Informational Presentation for Pier 29  

   Case No. 2012.1355E 

       
The  Planning  Department  (Department)  and  the  Project  Sponsor  (Port)  would  like  to  make  the 
Commission aware of, and familiar with, a proposed repair/ reconstruction of the bulkhead building and 
pier shed.   Pier 29, a contributor to the Port of San Francisco Embarcadero Historic District listed in the 
National Register of Historic Places, was damaged by a four alarm fire on June 20, 2912. 
 
The project is currently undergoing environmental review per the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) by the Department (Case No. 2012.1355E).   

 

ACTIONS REQUIRED 
There is no required action at this time.  The presentation is to allow the HPC an opportunity to review 
the proposed rehabilitation and repair work.  The Planning Department is in the process of reviewing the 
proposed project’s Environmental Evaluation application.   
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